September 18, 1959
Graridge Corporation
Breckenridge, Texas

Gentlements

I am writing to notify you that we have not received
any forms other than C~10l and C~128 on the following wells:

Resler-Yates State, No, 303, 21183288
MoNutt State, No. 11, 21-185-28F
MoNutt State, No. 13, 21-18S-28¢

Please submit thres sopies of form C-103 on each string
of easing run, reporting results of test of casing shutoff,

Also, please indicate the present status of each well,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMIRSION

M. L. Armstrong
Surervisor, District No, 2
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